DECISION MEMORANDUM

TO: COMMISSIONER ANDERSON
COMMISSIONER HAMMOND
COMMISSIONER LODGE
COMMISSION SECRETARY
COMMISSION STAFF
LEGAL

FROM: ADAM TRIPLETT
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

DATE: APRIL 9, 2024

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER’S APPLICATION
FOR APPROVAL OF $62.4 MILLION ECAM DEFERRAL; CASE NO.
PAC-E-24-05.

On April 1, 2024, Rocky Mountain Power, a division of PacifiCorp (“Company”),
applied for Commission authorization to adjust its rates under the Energy Cost Adjustment
Mechanism (“ECAM?”). Specifically, the Company seeks approval of approximately $62.4 million
in ECAM deferral and a 10.5 percent increase to Electric Service Schedule No. 94, Energy Cost
Adjustment.

The Company requests that its proposed adjustment to the Electric Service Schedule
No. 94 be processed by Modified Procedure and become effective on June 1, 2024.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Commission issue a Notice of Application and Notice of
Modified Procedure establishing a May 14, 2024, public comment deadline and a May 21, 2024,
company reply deadline.

COMMISSION DECISION
Does the Commission wish to issue a Notice of Application and Notice of Modified

Procedure establishing a public comment deadline of May 14, 2024 and a company reply deadline

of May 21, 2024?
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Adam Triplett
Deputy Attorney General
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